

THE MINUTES OF AN EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF RUSHBURY PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON 30th APRIL 2024 AT 7:15PM IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM, RUSHBURY VILLAGE HALL, RUSHBURY

WELCOME

Councillor Dr C Stevenson welcomed everyone to the meeting of Council.

PRESENT

Councillors - Dr C Stevenson - Chairman, R Madeley, A Richards, M Lowndes, and P Bodimeade.

Clerk - N Green

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No apologies received but absence of Councillors A Dixon and E Riley noted.

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

None.

PUBLIC SESSION

No issues or questions raised.

PLANNING

Planning Applications Received:

Councillors noted receipt on 04 April 2024 of the application for a proposed affordable dwelling and detached garage and realignment of existing vehicular access, South of Sycamores, Wall Under Heywood, Church Stretton (24/01145/FUL).

Councillors considered the application and noted it had been supported by the PC during a previous application that had been withdrawn. Councillor Richards commented that the application should be supported again because the applicants had amended the application with regards to highways concerns.

The Councillors were unanimous in their support and stated that it should be supported in line with the Policy of the PC regarding affordable housing and the applicant had local community links.

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

The Councillors considered a quote from SLB Groundcare for the grounds maintenance of the Millennium Green, main green behind the village hall, ball court, bush shelters and Longville grass. The total quote being £2575.24. The Councillors were informed by the Clerk that Tivoli (the previous contractor) had not responded to any further quotation requests.

The Councillors accepted the quotation and instructed the Clerk to arrange for the works to commence. **Councillor P Bodimeade proposed, Councillor R Madeley seconded.**

The Chairman commented that the PC should consider this again next Feb to confirm the specification of works required and quality of work completed by SLB.

The Clerk stated he would confirm with Tivoli that no mores works be completed by them.

RECYCLING SURVEY

The Chairman stated that he would respond to the survey on behalf of the PC in line with comments made in a previous letter to Councillor Motley. The Councillors raised no objections to this.

NEXT MEETING DATE

Monday 20 May 2024

The Chairman stated that he would respond to the survey on behalf of the PC in line with comments made in a previous letter to Councillor Motley. The Councillors raised no objections to this.

The Chairman declared the meeting closed at 19:35pm.

.....
Chairman

Date: